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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2011 10:03 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptian passengers en

route to Cairo

From Smith Dana S

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 09:40 AM ‘

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Crowley, Philip 3; Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe 1

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; McHale, Judith A; Mull, Stephen D .
Subject: Re: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptian passengers en route to Cairo

We have tweeted the statement from yesterday and the hubs are providing info to pan-Arabs, ready to go on the air if
asked. Embassy Cairo was working with media on the ground in Egypt as well.

We will do a roundup of coverage/reaction tmrw am.

From M|IIs, Cheryl D
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 08:21 AM

To: Crowley, Philip 3; Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe I; Smith, Dana S

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; McHale, Judith A; Mull, Stephen D

Subject: Fw: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptian passengers en route to Cairo

What nature of regional coverage is there or can we get on this?

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 08:11 AM
To: Lucas, Laura D

Subject: Re: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptian passengers en route to Cairo

Thx

From Lucas, Laura D

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 08:10 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D '

Subject: Re: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptian passengers en route to Cairo

Ops says, yes, all Egyptian passengers.

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Lucas, Laura D

Sent: Sun Mar 06 08:02:53 2011

Subject: Re: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptlan passengers en route to Cairo
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All egyptian passengers?

From: Lucas, Laura D
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 08:01 AM _

To: Abedin, Huma; Macmanus, Joseph E; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Fw: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptian passengers en route to Cairo

More flights today:

From: Langenkamp, Daniel B

To: Sellers, Charles R; S_SpecialAssistants; SES_DutyDeputies; D(N); D(S); PA FO Group; R_Special Assistants; McHale,
Judith A; DiMartino, Kitty; Cormack, Maureen E; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; M_Staff; 1 %

\; PRM-Alerts; PRM-Libya; LibyaRefugees; Scobey, Margaret; Tueller, Matthew H; Gray, Gordon;
Brown, Natalie E; Sanderson, Janet A; Schwartz, Eric P; Parrs, Walter; Wells, April S; Kosa, Lauren S; Kalmbach, Heather
E; Roebuck, William V; Shampalne, Nicole D; P

Cc: SES-O

Sent: Sun Mar 06 07:50:37 2011

Subject: Update #1: Two C-130s departed Djerba with a total of 164 Egyptian passengers en route to Cairo

Embassy Tunis reports the second and third C-130 aircrafts departed Djerba, Tunisia, at 0716 EST/1316 Tunis and 0729
EST/1329 Tunis. They held 90 and 74 passengers, respectively. .

Expected flight time is 3 hours 30 minutes.

From: Sellers, Charles R -

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 4:39 AM

To: S_SpecialAssistants; SES_DutyDeputies; D(N); D(S); PA FO Group; R_Special Assistants; McHale, Judith A; DiMartino,
Kitty; Cormack, Maureen E; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; M_Staff; ' \PRM-AIerts; PRM-Libya;
LibyaRefugees; Scobey, Margaret; Tueller, Matthew H; Gray, Gordon; Brown, Natalie E; Sanderson, Janet A; Schwartz,
Eric P; Parrs, Walter; Wells, April S; Kosa, Lauren S; Kalmbach, Heather E; Roebuck, William V; Shampaine, Nicole D; P
Cc: SES-O

Subject: C-130 departed Djerba with 82 Egyptian passengers en route to Cairo

Per Embassy Tunis, the first C-130 departed Djerba, Tunis, at approximately 0430 EST/1030 Tunis. Three more flights
are expected from Djerba today, each with approximately 82 passengers.
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